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From: *mitzi" <upthesun@ cshore.com> P Rm

-} _‘ d )
” To: <SECY@nrc.gov> 0)
Date: Sat, Jan 14, 2006 8:42 PM (7°Fe' 6752

Subject: Security @
Secretary, NRC, There is a crucial step in helping to secure the American people and the world from a
nuclear disaster, whatever the cause, and that is to shut them all down, stop mining and processing
uranium and, while the whole process is put to a standstill, address the security of the buildings, the fuel
pools, the multitudinous waste sites.

We realize that real security in all these aspects will cost billions if not trillions of dollars. But if we truly

want "security*from nuclear destruction, this is the only way.

Also, more and more people are recognizing that the continued operation of nuclear reactors is an act of
daily terrorism, sickening and killing children, adults, nuclear workers as well. It is an industry that was
started, and continues to operate in order to cover for the ongoing nuclear weapons industry.

Fewer and fewer citizens are fooled by President Eisenhower's mandate "Keep them confused". Isn't it
time for the Nuclear Regulatory Commission to act ethically and honestly on IT'S mandate (at least in
print) to protect the public from the devastating results of this technology both ongoing and potential?
Mitzi Bowman,

Don't Waste Connecticut
upthesun@cshore.com

CC: "Mitzi Bowman" <upthesun@cshore.com>, <nirsnet@nirs.org>
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